

# Enrique Tasa Sanchis

People person. Technical with a big-picture mindset. Pragmatic.

## Contact

tasa@enriquetasa.com  
+44 (0) 7518889974 // +34  
681803435

linkedin.com/in/enrique-  
tasa

github.com/enriquetasa  
enriquetasa.com

## Brief

4+ years of engineering experience. Delivering on projects, not 'just' developing the code. A big fan of thoughtfully responding rather than quickly reacting. As an engineer, I like to take on responsibility and feel like I have ownership of my work, which I want to be proud of. Quality > Quantity.

## Skills

### Python



### Django



### REST API



### HTML & CSS



### JS



### CI/CD



### SQL



### Docker



### AWS



## Languages

Spanish *Native*

Catalan *Native*

English *Bilingual*

## Experience

### Senior Backend Engineer Octopus Energy

Jan 2023 - present Valencia, Spain

- Working on Kraken, Octopus' energy management software, specifically tailoring it to the Spanish grid's system.

### Software Engineer *ihateironing.com*

Oct 2020 - Dec 2022 London, UK

- Due to the company's size and environment, became a technical and engineering jack-of-all-trades: originally hired as sole full-time engineer at ihateironing.com, took over all technology built by contractors as the company grew; eventually transitioned into being an engineer as part of a small team, with more responsibilities in back-end development.
- Worked on development of growth-oriented features, both for the website as a Django server and the RESTful API for mobile through DRF.
- Played a central role in hiring as the engineering team was growing.
- Involved in all technical discussion and product shaping decisions, especially in providing a technical point of view to non-technical employees in business settings.

### Python Engineer *Digital Applications International, Dematic*

June 2019 - Oct 2020 Manchester, United Kingdom

- Core Tech team member working mostly with Python to provide internal tooling and some C to improve performance of core components.
- Solely responsible for development and maintenance of company's package management tool.

### Undergraduate System Developer *Alfatec Sistemas*

June 2017 - May 2018 Valencia, Spain

- Placement employee mostly working with .NET and C++ to support engineers on a computer vision project.

### President *European Youth Parliament España (EYPE)*

September 2017 - September 2018

Valencia, Spain and Manchester, UK

- Focused on the streamlining inner protocols, revamping the way the Board was managed and its relationship to internal stakeholders.

## Education

### Hons BEng with Industrial Experience

### Electronic Engineering WIE Upper Second Class Honours (2:1)

The University of Manchester (UoM) September 2015 - July 2019

## Projects

### yearlify.com - web

Jan 2021 - present

A website that enables users to write a letter to their future selves.

### ms margarita - cli & web

2019 - 2020